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Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Rob Sauer, Superintendent 

Date: February 8, 2017 

Re: Superintendent’s Board Report 

Meeting with Legislators  

 I will be attending a meeting with legislative leadership on Thursday evening, February 9th in Boise.    

 

Possible Grant Opportunity 

 We will be participating in a call with the Albertson’s Family Foundation on Monday, February 13th to 
discuss the possibility of a grant for ten four day week school districts in Idaho.  They reached out to 
me last week about the possibility.  The Foundation wants communities to be a partner if not the driver 
in this grant.   

 
 
Idaho Career & Technical Education Change in Program 
 

 We will be completing the forms for a possible change in programs in our CTE offerings.  In 
anticipation of a possible retirement, we are putting in a place holder with the Division of Career & 
Technical Education in case we need to make a change for next year.  The deadline for any change to 
programs is February 15th.   


